Their stock consisted of Ready-Made Clothing and
Gentlemen's Furnishings, and the time rapidly
approached when their largely increasing business
required much more space than that comprised in
the portion of the building occupied by them. In
1895 the Messrs. Fraser were bought out and the
firm continued un
der the name of
Scovil Bros. & Co
Enlargement now
followed by degrees
The floor space was
greatly extended
and the building
now entirely occu '
pied by the firm
was remodelled
throughout and a
story added to the
height. The large
and efficient staff

was increased, the

1877 — 1889

various departments
were established and Greater Oak Hall became a
representative Canadian Clothing-House. There are
16,000 feet of floor space in Oak Hall, all of which
is utilized.

There are the Men’s Furnishing Department, the
Cutter's Headquarters and Custom Tailoring Section,
the Men’s and Boys' Ready-Made Clothing Depart
ments, the Packing and Advertisement Departments
and space for reserve stock, and the latest addition
being an up-to-date Hat and Cap Department.
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